

Message

From: Reena Goyal [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6D1F0AFED717401CA4D972DDDDDA3217-REENA GOYAL]
Sent: 2018-10-05 10:54:54 AM
To: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce888e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]
Subject: RE: Request from Select Committee_Relevant Network Drives

Hi Anushka – I don't appear to have any such file paths thanks.

From: Anushka Walgama
Sent: October 05, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Reena Goyal; Lorraine Turnevicius; Kimberly Veeneman
Cc: Nimi Visram
Subject: Request from Select Committee_Relevant Network Drives
Importance: High

As you know, we received an urgent request from the Select Committee with respect to all records relating to Fair Hydro. Michael Boll had asked that we obtain all files of Kim Marshall, Susan Nicholson, and Bruce Campbell. **Please provide me with a file path(s) to where all documents relating to Fair Hydro are stored on the Network Drives as soon as possible.** This includes links to any personal folders (P: Drive) where Fair Hydro documents were saved.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Legal Resources and Corporate Governance
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1